e ad ik,

FANNIN COUNT

GEORGIA

Fannin County Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
Jury Assembly Room
November 27, 2018 at 5:15 PM

OPENING REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Helton called the meeting to order at 5:15 PM. The invocation was led by Robert Graham and
the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Johnson.

OLD BUSINESS

Chairman Helton asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the October 23 Regular Meeting, November
13 Cancelled Mesting, and November 19 Called Meeting with a noted change of “Chairman Johnson” to
“Commissioner Johnson” in the October 23 minutes. Motion made first by Commissioner Johnson. Second
made by Commissioner Sosebee; motion passed by unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTARY

Joe Webb stated that the state law requires there to be two meetings cach month and that he felt it was not
in accordance to the Local Legislation to cancel the last regularly scheduled meeting. Webb commented
that it was wrong to not have a business meeting and then have a called meeting. Webb called for Post
Commissioner-Elect Glenn Patterson be in office before a decision was made regarding GMASS. Webb
suggested a penalty for noncompletion in the GMASS contract.

Ralph Gamer expressed appreciation for the Fire, 911, and EMA directors. Garner asked if the county
needed a full-time CPA and inquired about the commissioner’s budget prior to Chairman Helton’s arrival.
Garner commented that the public had been excluded at the November 19 Called Meeting and stated the
public has been influential in several instances in the past.

Lana Fink called Chairman Helton’s behavior toward Troy Junnier in the called meeting rude and
discourteous. Fink stated she had called Chairman Helton eighteen months prior to discuss why senior
citizens paid school taxes and he had spoken to herin a condescending tone. Fink stated that the board had

repeatedly said they cared about tax payers but if that was the case, seniors would not be paying school
taxes.

Pete Lindbloom stated it should be no surprise that a meeting was scheduled when everyone was getting
ready for a holiday. Lindbloom commented on the number of citizens at the meeting and stated they were
concerned about taxes going up and people losing their jobs. Lindbloom commented that he heard of a
citizen in Marietta filing an ethics complaint against the Commissioner for berating a county employee in
a county meeting. Lindbloom commented that if Fannin County had such a clause, he would wish to file a
complaint against Chairman Helton.

Jan Faton stated she agreed with previous comments regarding the cancelled meeting followed by a called
meeting. Eaton commented on the amount of money that the Chamber of Commerce receives from lodging
tax and stated the money could benefit other things in the county.

NEW BUSINESS

Chairman Helton commented that it had been tradition that full-time county employees receive a $100
bonus and part-time county employees that work on a regular basis receive a $50 bonus. Commissioner
Sosebee stated that had been protocol while he had been on the board. Commissioner Johnson stated he had

no issue. Motion to approve the bonus made first by Chairman Helton. Motion made second by
Commissioner Sosebee; motion passed by unanimous vote.

The next agenda item was to re-appoint Dr. Dillon Miller to Fannin County Board of Health. Motion made

first by Commissioner Sosebee. Motion made second by Commissioner Johnson; motion passed by
unanimous vote.

Debris collection bids were opened from the following bidders:



KDF Enterprises, Alpharetta

DRC Emergency Services, Texas

Southern Disaster Recovery, Washington, Georgia
Disaster Debris Removal, Fort Lauderdale, Florida
Phillips & Jordan, Knoxville, Tennessee

Ceres, Sarasota, Florida

TFR Enterprises, Inc., Leander, Texas

Grabam County Land, Robbinsville, North Carolina
Custom Tree Care, Inc., Topeka, Kansas

B SRR ol S

Decision tabled to allow analysis of proposals.

Chief Financial Officer Robin Gazaway presented the following update:

Acuals 13-34-1048
Budyet Expendituras S

ST OFTRANSFERS

Lost and Splos Collestlans

Chairman Helton inquired about the projected amount for the Recreation Department for the end of the
year. Gazaway answered that it would be hard to project without the comparison. of last year. Chajrman
Helton asked if it would easily be over a $250,000 and Gazaway said she believed so.

e Commissioner Johnson inquired about inmate medical and asked how the number compared to what was
budgeted. Gazaway commented that the rate is based on the number of inmates. Gazaway commented that
the food for inmates was also a rate set per inmate. Commissioner Johnson inquired about if an inmate
became sick. Gazaway answered that the county would only be responsible for a portion of the expense.
Chairman Helton asked Major Bosen if he had anything to add and he commented that the inmate number
tends to be higher during this time of the vear.



Commissioner Johnson inquired about the public works projects and confirmed there was enough money

budgeted to cover the projects. Gazaway stated yes, and that she is budgeting that money would be left over
for the next year.

Chairman Helton asked if there was any indication of being under budget for November and stated he would
like to see the entire year under budget. Gazaway commented that the Engineering Structures payment
would be coming up, but that was the only big item she knew of.

Commissioner Sosebee confirmed that the county was at 60% for October for the Hotel/Motel tax. Gazaway
commented that is correct, but it is two months behind, that four more collections would be coming.
Chairman Helton commented that October was just a couple hundred dollars short of an all-time high
collection for Hotel/Motel tax and that July was a record month,

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Not needed.

CLOSING

Commissioner Sosebee made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Johnson made second the motion.
Motion passed unanimously. Motion adjourned at 6:04 PM.

- =

mﬂﬁv@\x , Ehairriian n _
Yy ww?\
me&m\ son, Post One Corinissioner

I&Eﬂ/ ) % T

ey 7o

L A Larry Joe Sosgbee;Rost Two Commissioner

T e
Joynn-Doss; Interim-County-Clerk

[P

I S A WL

b R P S
ERCEEIN mi,..w BT




